



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓚᓕᓴᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪᓴ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 1BR-SIM0813/TR/WD

September 27, 2010

Mr. Greg Wright
Departmental Representative
CAM-D Environmental Project
AECOM
17007 – 107th Avenue
Edmonton, AB T5S 1G3
Email: Greg.Wright@aecom.com
Mike.Zimmel@aecom.com
natalie.plato@inac-ainc.gc.ca
dele.morakinyo@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Subject: CAM-D Site Remediation Project – Request for Open Burning

Dear Mr. Wright et al:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of your letter dated September 10, 2010 requesting Board approval for open burning of untreated and unpainted wood waste at the CAM-D project site.

Your request is being sent for review and all interested parties are requested to provide comments on or before 5:00 pm MST on October 7, 2010.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Attachment: Letter from AECOM dated September 10, 2010

cc: Distribution List – Kitikmeot